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TO: SUNY University Faculty Senate 

FROM: Ira Breskin, SUNY Maritime 

RE: Resolution: Recognition of Service to UFS by Past President and Distinguished 
Professor Karen Markoe 

DATE: 192nd Plenary, October 20-22, 2022 

LOCATION: Purchase, NY 

RESOLUTION #: 192-05-1 

VOTE TALLY: Passed by voice acclamation with no dissenting votes 

  

RATIONALE: 
 

WHEREAS Karen Markoe, of SUNY Maritime, was the first woman to serve as University Faculty 
Senate President, from 1987-1991; and 
 
WHEREAS she received an award for Achievement in Governance from the Faculty Council of 
Community Colleges in 2011; and 
 
WHEREAS she has consistently been involved in campus and SUNY shared governance from 1980 
through 2020; 
 
 
 

 

RESOLUTION: 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the University Faculty Senate acknowledges and thanks 
Distinguished Professor and past University Faculty Senate President Karen Markoe for her service to 
SUNY and support of shared governance; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the UFS wishes her a good retirement. 
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